

Forest Preserve District of Cook County Board of Commissioners

Minutes of the Rules Committee

Tuesday, February 25, 2020

9:30 AM

Cook County Building, Board Room 118 North Clark Street, Chicago, Illinois

ATTENDANCE

Present: Suffredin, Degnen, Daley, Lowry, Miller, S. Morrison, Silvestri and Sims (8)

Absent: Deer (1)

PUBLIC TESTIMONY

Chairman Suffredin asked the Secretary to the Board to call upon the registered public speakers, in accordance with Cook County Code, Sec. 2-107(dd)

No Public Speakers

20-0158

COMMITTEE MINUTES

Approval of the minutes from the meeting of 01/14/2020

A motion was made by Vice Chair Degnen, seconded by Commissioner Silvestri, to approve 20-0158. The motion carried by the following vote:

Ayes: Suffredin, Degnen, Daley, Lowry, Miller, S. Morrison, Silvestri and Sims (8)

Absent: Deer (1)

20-0156

JOURNAL OF PROCEEDINGS

SECRETARY TO THE BOARD, Matthew B. DeLeon, presented in printed form a record of the Journal of Proceedings of the regular meeting held on 01/14/2020.

A motion was made by Vice Chair Degnen, seconded by Commissioner Silvestri, to recommend for approval 20-0156. The motion carried by the following vote:

Ayes: Suffredin, Degnen, Daley, Lowry, Miller, S. Morrison, Silvestri and Sims (8)

Absent: Deer (1)

20-0105

Sponsored by: LARRY SUFFREDIN, Forest Preserve District of Cook County Board of Commissioners

PROPOSED ORDINANCE AMENDMENT

ORDINANCE REQUIRING GENDER NEUTRALITY IN CODE LANGUAGE

BE IT ORDAINED, by the Cook County Forest Preserve District Board of Commissioners, that Title I - ADMINISTRATIVE, Chapter 1 - OFFICIAL FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT CODE, Section 1-1-3: - AMENDMENTS and Chapter 3 - DEFINITIONS, Section 1-3-1: - CONSTRUCTION OF WORDS of the Cook County Forest Preserve District Code is hereby amended as Follows:

1-1-3: - AMENDMENTS.

- A. Any ordinance amending the Forest Preserve District Code shall set forth the title, chapter and section number of the section or sections to be amended, and this shall constitute sufficient compliance with any statutory requirement pertaining to the amendment or revision by ordinance of any part of this District Code. All such amendments or revisions by ordinance shall be immediately forwarded to the codifiers and the said ordinance materials shall be prepared for insertion in its proper place in each copy of this District Code. Each such replacement page shall be properly identified and shall be inserted in each individual copy of the Forest Preserve District Code.
- B. The Forest Preserve District Code is hereby amended to remove all gender-specific references within the Code. All future amendments to the Code shall be drafted with gender-neutral language.

1-3-1: - CONSTRUCTION OF WORDS.

<u>Plural to include singular:</u> Whenever any word in any section of this Forest Preserve District Code importing the plural number is used in describing or referring to any matters, parties or persons, any single matter, party or person shall be deemed to be included, although distributive words may not have been used

<u>Singular to include plural:</u> When any subject matter, party or person is referred to in this <u>Forest Preserve</u> District Code by words importing the singular number only, or the masculine gender, several matters, parties or persons, and females as well as males and bodies corporate shall be deemed to be included.

; provided, that t These rules of construction shall not be applied to any section of this Forest Preserve District Code which contains any express provision excluding such construction or where the subject matter or context may be repugnant thereto.

The word "ordinance" contained in the ordinances of the Forest Preserve District has been changed in the content of this District Code to "Title," "Chapter," "Section" and/or "subsection" or words of like import for organizational and clarification purposes only. Such change to the Forest Preserve District's ordinances is not meant to amend passage and effective dates of such original ordinances.

Each of the words "woods," "timber," "forest" and "preserve," whenever used in this Code, means land owned by the Forest Preserve District of Cook County.

Effective date: This ordinance shall be in effect immediately upon adoption.

A motion was made by Vice Chair Degnen, seconded by Commissioner Silvestri, to accept a substitute 20-0105. The motion carried by the following vote:

Ayes: Suffredin, Degnen, Daley, Lowry, Miller, S. Morrison, Silvestri and Sims (8)

Absent: Deer (1)

20-0105

Sponsored by: LARRY SUFFREDIN, JOHN P. DALEY, BRIDGET DEGNEN, BILL LOWRY, DONNA MILLER, SEAN M. MORRISON, PETER N. SILVESTRI and DEBORAH SIMS, Forest Preserve District of Cook County Board of Commissioners

PROPOSED SUBSTITUTE TO FILE 20-0105 (Rules Committee 2/25/2020)

ORDINANCE AMENDMENT

ORDINANCE REQUIRING GENDER NEUTRALITY IN CODE LANGUAGE

BE IT ORDAINED, by the Cook County Forest Preserve District Board of Commissioners, that Title I - ADMINISTRATIVE, Chapter 1 - OFFICIAL FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT CODE, Section 1-1-3: - AMENDMENTS and Chapter 3 - DEFINITIONS, Section 1-3-1: - CONSTRUCTION OF WORDS of the Cook County Forest Preserve District Code is hereby amended as Follows:

1-1-3: - AMENDMENTS.

A. Any ordinance amending the Forest Preserve District Code shall set forth the title, chapter and section number of the section or sections to be amended, and this shall constitute sufficient compliance with any statutory requirement pertaining to the amendment or revision by ordinance of any part of this District Code. All such

amendments or revisions by ordinance shall be immediately forwarded to the codifiers and the said ordinance materials shall be prepared for insertion in its proper place in each copy of this District Code. Each such replacement page shall be properly identified and shall be inserted in each individual copy of the Forest Preserve District Code.

B. The Forest Preserve District Code is hereby amended to remove all gender-specific references pronouns within the Code. All future amendments to the Code shall be drafted with gender-neutral language pronouns.

1-3-1: - CONSTRUCTION OF WORDS.

<u>Plural to include singular:</u> Whenever any word in any section of this Forest Preserve District Code importing the plural number is used in describing or referring to any matters, parties or persons, any single matter, party or person shall be deemed to be included, although distributive words may not have been used.

Singular to include plural: When any subject matter, party or person is referred to in this Forest Preserve District Code by words importing the singular number only, or the masculine gender, several matters, parties or persons, and females as well as males and bodies corporate shall be deemed to be included. ; provided, that t These rules of construction shall not be applied to any section of this Forest Preserve District Code which contains any express provision excluding such construction or where the subject matter or context may be repugnant thereto.

The word "ordinance" contained in the ordinances of the Forest Preserve District has been changed in the content of this District Code to "Title," "Chapter," "Section" and/or "subsection" or words of like import for organizational and clarification purposes only. Such change to the Forest Preserve District's ordinances is not meant to amend passage and effective dates of such original ordinances.

Each of the words "woods," "timber," "forest" and "preserve," whenever used in this

Effective date: This ordinance shall be in effect immediately upon adoption.

A motion was made by Vice Chair Degnen, seconded by Commissioner Silvestri, to recommend for approval as substituted 20-0105. The motion carried by the following vote:

Code, means land owned by the Forest Preserve District of Cook County.

Ayes: Suffredin, Degnen, Daley, Lowry, Miller, S. Morrison, Silvestri and Sims (8)

Absent: Deer (1)

ADJOURNMENT

A motion was made by Vice Chair Degnen, seconded by Commissioner Silvestri, to adjourn the meeting. The motion carried by the following vote:

Ayes: Suffredin, Degnen, Daley, Lowry, Miller, S. Morrison, Silvestri and Sims (8)

Absent: Deer (1)

Respectfully submitted,

Chairman Puffuli

Secretary B. Dlum

A video recording of this meeting is available at https://cook-county.legistar.com.